IBRAHIM MOHAMED MAHMOUD SOLIMAN

CONTACT

Address: Maadi, Cairo, Egypt

Phone: +201017963408 +201210408002 S

Email: i.b.bsoliman@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

Arabic: Native

English: Good

OBJECTIVE

Advancement. I have extensive knowledge of all aspects in Landscape systems in all fields, I aim to reach my full potential and further my growth with a team that will factor in the firm's advancement, and I aim to learn new experiences in fields of Landscape engineering relative my work to benefit my career in the Middle East.

WORK EXPERIENCE

07/2020 – present Senior Irrigation Engineer at Madinaty Project, Sites International Consultation Engineering, Cairo, Egypt

- Area of Project 100000 Fadden
- **Responsibilities**
- Modify all Systems form Manual operation to Automatic working on (Smart control system and its integration with BMs Specific SCADA System)
- Install over 160 Controllers for this project.
- Final checked on SCADA system to make operator working on it

09/2015 – 06/2020

Senior Irrigation Engineer at Stone Residence Project, Okoplan Consulting Engineers, Cairo, Egypt

- Area of project : 460 Fadden
- Units : 835 Unit

Responsibilities:

- Estimating costs and overseeing projects.
- Plans, designs, and oversees construction of Landscape projects. Plans and designs irrigation fixtures and installation of fixtures to requirements and specifications.
- Conducts research on problems of soil drainage and conservation, applying knowledge of civil engineering.
- Prepare & track shop drawings based on plans and specifications.
- Prepare& track material submittals and requests for information.
- Research and suggest options on construction means, methods, and equipment
- Assist in material and equipment procurement and expediting, when needed.
- Assist change order documentation and associated cost reporting and maintenance.
- Assist in reviewing proposals, specifications, and drawings to determine the scope of work and required contents of estimate.
- Assist in developing the scope of work for sub-contractors.

EDUCATION

2009 - 2013

Bachelor Degree of Agriculture Engineering, Cairo University, Egypt.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

<u>Programs:</u> Microsoft Office (word, Excel, PowerPoint) – AutoCAD –- Workshop (decoder & center control for irrigation systems) – Plumbing

Skills and personal qualities

- An appreciation of design
- Good communication skills
- An understanding of related topics such as conservation, civil engineering, surveying, geology, horticulture and earth-moving techniques
- Good negotiating skills
- Work well in a team and on their own initiative
- Good computer skills

Interests

- Horticulture, geology, geography
- Using outdoor space creatively
- The environment
- Design